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Conversation Contents

Lee-Hatch Antiquities exemption bill

From: <[ 0 cc.senate.gov>
Sent: Tue Sep 13 2016 15:19:54 GMT-0600 (MDT)

To: "B @ios.doi.gov" < G ios.doi.gov>
Subject: Lee-Hatch Antiquities exemption bill

Hey Nikki,

Sorry for the late notice but Lee and Hatch are about to introduce a bill that would prohibit use of the
Antiquities Act within Utah. Since it is looking like Congress, the hardest working institution in America,
is going to get out of dodge next week, we may not have the opportunity to introduce PLI. The plan
has always been to defer to Bishop, let him work and move PLI through the House, and then introduce
in the Senate. With our new truncated calendar, that may not be possible. In order to insulate
ourselves from “what the hell are you guys doing!" accusations (threats?) we are introducing the Utah
exemption bill.

We are still reviewing your ta and deciding how to proceed. Just wanted to keep you informed since
you have been forthcoming with us.

Sen. Lea Slaffer

Sator Mike Lee
361A Russell Senate Office Building [

"Buffa, Nicole" <[EH@ios.doi.gov>

From: "Buffa, Nicole" <jfaiiiiil@ios.doi.gov>
Sent: Tue Sep 132016 15 22 23 GMT 0600 (MDT)
To: e <P @lee.senate.gov>

Subject: Re: Lee-Hatch Antiquities exemption bill

| really appreciate the heads-up, (. | just banged my head against my desk, but I'm sure you guys
are doing the same. :)

Thanks again very much!

e R @lee senate.gov> wrote:

On Tue, Sep 13, 2016 at 5:19 PM,

00074272-0S-BATCHO003-DOCO0014-EML-20240 Page 1 of 5



FOR COMMITTEE USE ONLY
Hey Nikki,

Sorry for the late notice but Lee and Hatch are about to introduce a bill that would prohibit use of the
Antiquities Act within Utah. Since it is looking like Congress, the hardest working institution in
America, is going to get out of dodge next week, we may not have the opportunity to introduce PLI.
The plan has always been to defer to Bishop, let him work and move PLI through the House, and
then introduce in the Senate. With our new truncated calendar, that may not be possible. In order to
insulate ourselves from “what the hell are you guys doing!" accusations (threats?) we are
introducing the Utah exemption bill.

We are still reviewing your ta and deciding how to proceed. Just wanted to keep you informed since
you have been forthcoming with us.

Senator Mlke Lee

361A Russell Senate Office Building _

Nikki Buffa
Deputy Chief of Staff

US Department of the Interior
-@ios.doi.gov

"Buffa, Nicole" <[ @ios.doi.gov>

From: "Buffa, Nicole" <[l @ios.doi.gov>

Sent: Tue Sep 13 2016 15 22 36 GMT-0600 (MDT)

To: Tommy Beaudreau <[ @ios.doi.gov>, [l
@blm gov>

Subject: Fwd: Lee-Hatch Antiquities exemption bill

Date: Tue, Sep 13, 201at5 19 PM
Subject' Lee-Hatch Anthwtles exemtlon b[ll

e (@ios.doi.gov>

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
ourselves from "what the hell are you guys doing!” accusations (threats?) we are introducing the Utah
exemption bill.

We are still reviewing your ta and deciding how to proceed. Just wanted to keep you informed since
you have been forthcoming with us.

Senator Mike Lee
361A Russell Senate Office Building [

Nikki Buffa
Deputy Chief of Staff

US Department of the Interior

"Buffa, Nicole" <[ @ios.doi.gov>

From: "Buffa, Nicole" </ SN @ios.doi.gov>

Sent: Tue Sep 13 2016 15:23:02 GMT-0600 (MDT)

To: R <N @ ios.doi.gov>
Subject: Fwd: Lee-Hatch Antiquities exemption bill

Please add him to my contacts:

BRI ce senate.qov>

Senator Mike Lee

361A Russell Senate Office Building il

Nikki Buffa
Deputy Chief of Staff
US Department of the Interior
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From: i  Staftgr™ & - _@Iee senate.gov>
Sent: Tue Sep 13 2016 15:32:31 GMT-0600 (MDT)

To: ' "Buffa, Nicole" <N Qios.doi.gov>

Subject: Re: Lee-Hatch Antiquities exemption bill

| need all the brain cells | can get, but | hear ya. Our statement tomorrow, we aren't doing anything to
undermine the hearing, will praise PLI and the process. It will be clear that is our preferred alternative.

Sent from my iPhone

On Sep 13, 2016, at 5:22 PM, Buffa, Nicole <[ @ios.doi.gov> wrote:

| really appreciate the heads-up, [l | just banged my head against my desk, but I'm
sure you guys are doing the same. :)

Thanks again very much!

On Tue, Sep 13, 2016 at 5:19 PM, RSN
PR & 0. <cnsto.cov> vioto:

Hey Nikki,

Sorry for the late notice but Lee and Hatch are about to introduce a bill that would
prohibit use of the Antiquities Act within Utah. Since it is looking like Congress, the
hardest working institution in America, is going to get out of dodge next week, we may
not have the opportunity to introduce PLI. The plan has always been to defer to Bishop,
let him work and move PLI through the House, and then introduce in the Senate. With
our new truncated calendar, that may not be possible. In order to insulate ourselves
from “what the hell are you guys doing!" accusations (threats?) we are introducing the
Utah exemption bill,

We are still reviewing your ta and deciding how to proceed. Just wanted to keep you
informed since you have been forthcoming with us.

Senator Mike Lee
361A Russell Senate Office Building [

Nikki Buffa
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